POLICE REPORT




From: Derek Santos

To: Dana Cross

Cc: Francisco Foschi

Subject: June Civic Meeting

Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 1:39:12 PM
Ms. Cross,

Good Afternoon. | simply wanted to let you know that | will not be attending this month's
meeting. | will be out of town. However, | wanted to provide you some information as far as the
notable calls for service in the area.

On May 19, 2024, there was a DUI related hit and run which occurred in the 3300 block of
Valley Drive. The suspect in that case was arrested on the scene.

On June 8, 2024, two vehicles along the 1600 block of Preston Rd. had their windows smashed
out and their airbags stolen. Both vehicles were the same make and model. No cameras in the
area. Suspects in both cases are unknown.

| hope this helps. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Respectfully,

Derek Santos

Sergeant

City of Alexandria, Virginia

Police Department

Field Operation Bureau/Div. 2 A-side
Main: 703-746-4444

Cell: 703-859-5706
derek.santos(@alexandriava.gov
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